BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Community Interaction Committee
(Mark Bonjavanni - Chairperson, Cristy Mangano and Ira Thor and
Citizen Members: Todd Kutcher, Andrew Lewis and Debra Tarby)

FROM: Ronald Sanasac

Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary
DATE: November 20, 2018
RE: COMMUNITY INTERACTION COMMITTEE MEETING

The Community Interaction Committee Meeting of the Howell Township Board of
Education will be meeting on Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 7:00p.m. at the Administration
Building, Large Conference Room, 200 Squankum-Yellowbrook Road, Farmingdale, NJ.

AGENDA:

District Update

Legislative Advocacy
Election Day

Strategic Planning

Additional Items if Necessary
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PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.
FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.

RONALD SANASAC
RS/lk

c: Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
Asbury Park Press, News Transcript, Tri-Town News
District Wide Email
POSTED: Administration Building, All Schools and District Website



